

Voit Real Estate Services

Robert Brady

Vice President

CAREER SUMMARY

Bob started his commercial real estate career in 1977 with the Grubb & Ellis Company. Much of the early part of his career was involved in the sales and leasing of retail shopping center properties, primarily in the San Diego County area. The territory covered expanded to include Riverside, San Bernardino, and Orange Counties, as his career progressed. More recently, Bob has been involved in tenant representation for various companies throughout the Southern California region, and leasing commercial projects in San Diego and South Riverside County. Highlights of his career include the sale of land for construction and leasing of multiple commercial projects ranging from 10 to 100 acres. During the course of his career, he has also acted on a consultant basis with various clients for feasibility studies and planning purposes for various commercial developments.

EXPERIENCE

- Voit Real Estate Services (1996 - Present)
- Professional Properties Commercial Real Estate (1991 - 1996)
- Rancon Commercial Real Estate (1989 – 1990)
- Grubb & Ellis Commercial Real Estate (1977 - 1989)

EDUCATION

San Diego State University, MBA
University of California Santa Barbara,
B.A. Economics

EMAIL: bbrady@voitco.com
PHONE: 858.458.3368
FAX: 858.453.1981
LIC. NO: 00627590



Voit

REAL ESTATE SERVICES

www.voitco.com